No.Ft.48-5286/2021 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the 2 2 MAR 2@22

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) ~~ To: CCF Chamba.
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 3.2808 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Link road from: Saila Mathla to Luhani Kms 0/0 to
5/205 within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt.
Chamba HP (online No. FP/HP/Road/121837/2021).

Memo,

Kindly refer to DFO Dalhousie’s office Memo No. 6644 dated 28-2-
2022 on the subject cited above.

In this context, it is to inform you that the above cited proposal was
submitted to Govt. of H.P. on single file note sheet for recommendation on Part-V. The
proposal has been examined by the A.D and following observations have been made:-

e Ifitis protection working circle, how c;a‘ri“!and be diverted?

e Page No. 45- lots of cutting, please give original.

¢ [t has ban trees, will it need CMM approval?

e Details of CA ( with documentation) in earlier cases (last five years).

You are, therefore, requested to attend the above observations and send
the reply of the same to this office at the earliest so that proposal could be processed

further.
Nodal Off?cerjcuﬁ-lAPCCF (FCA
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
Endst. No.Ft.48-5286/2021 (FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Dalhousie, Distt. Chamba,
HP. information & necessary action.

) Nodal Officer-cum-APECF (FCA
= O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.



